From: Tristen Spear <tspear@clinellc.com>

Sent: Friday, December 30, 2022 8:24 AM

To: CSC-DL Siting Council <Siting.Council@ct.gov>

Cc: Mike Anderson <manderson@clinellc.com>

Subject: RE: 99 Canton Springs Road (EM-AT&T-023B-220725)

Good morning,
The work has been completed at this site.

Thanks,
Tristen

Tristen Spear | Project Coordinator
ﬁ\ 95 Ryan Drive, Suite 1
& CENTERLINE Raynham, MA 02767
FONMUNIERTIONE  Cell: 781-351-1293 | Fax: 617-249-0819
tspear@clinellc.com | www.centerlinecommunications.com

From: Tristen Spear

Sent: Wednesday, October 19, 2022 10:17 AM

To: siting.council@ct.gov

Cc: Mike Anderson <manderson@clinellc.com>

Subject: 99 Canton Springs Road (EM-AT&T-023B-220725)

Good morning,
This site is scheduled to start construction on 10/31/22.

Thank you,
Tristen

r Tristen Spear | Project Coordinator
2.\ 95 Ryan Drive, Suite 1
\?/ CENTERLINE Raynham, ma 02767

FONMUMICATIONT  Cell: 781-351-1293 | Fax: 617-249-0819
tspear@clinellc.com | www.centerlinecommunications.com
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